
BID ITEMS
A.R. Brouwer

North American 
Construction 

Enterprises, LLC
Phoenix Contractors, 

Inc.

Base Bid
5,269,000.00$             6,093,000.00$             5,347,000.00$             

Install Asphalt Pavement Cross Section
134.84$                       170.00$                       145.00$                       

Removal of unsuitable soils, sub-grade 
undercutting, and backfill with concrete 51.80$                         90.00$                         50.00$                         

Placement of Class II Compacted Sand
29.10$                         55.00$                         30.00$                         

Furnish and Install of 21AA
37.72$                         45.00$                         35.00$                         

Furnish and Install of 21AA graded crushed 
concrete 34.40$                         47.00$                         40.00$                         

Furnish and Install galvanized bump-post
748.00$                       1,200.00$                    600.00$                       

Alternate No. 1: Crushed Concrete
Deduct $5,000.00, 

Add/Deduct Days No 
Response Given

Deduct $5,000.00, 
Add/Deduct 0 days N/A

EMR 2022 0.51 0.76 0.85
EMR 2021 0.51 0.76 0.86
EMR 2020 0.48 0.79 0.86
Construction Testing and Inspecting Included? Yes Yes Yes
Base Bid for a Project Sign Included? Yes Yes Yes
Owner directed work in the field included? Yes Yes Yes
March 7, 2023 Addendum Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes
March 17, 2023 Addendum Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes
5% Bid Bond Provided? Yes Yes Yes

BIDDERS

WCRC New Main Yard Salt Barn and Site Improvements
March 22, 2023 at 2:00pm via Bidnet
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